CORRESPONDENCE

1/8/2025
Antonia Hover DOCUMENT NO. 00126-2025
From: John Plescow
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 8:57 AM
To: Records Clerk; Consina Griffin-Greaux
Subject: FW: E-Form Other Complaints TRACKING NUMBER: 198295

Please, add to docket 20250011.

From: Consina Griffin-Greaux <CGriffin@ psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2025 8:55 AM

To: John Plescow <JPlescow@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: FW: E-Form Other Complaints TRACKING NUMBER: 198295

John,
This is the one that's a question. How to proceed.
Thanks

CGriffin

From: consumerComplaint@psc.state.fl.us <consumerComplaint@ psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 12:46 PM

To: Consumer Contact <Contact@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: E-Form Other Complaints TRACKING NUMBER: 198295

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

Name: Paul Struss

Telephone: 8506663630

Email: Paca0807 @hotmail.com

Address: 3305 Marion Oaks Way Pensacola FL 32507

BUSINESS INFORMATION

Business Account Name: Paul Struss

Account Number:

Address: 3305 Marion Oaks Way Pensacola FL 32507

COMPLAINT INFORMATION

Complaint: Other Complaints against Florida Power & Light Company

Details:

| feel that the new rate increases are unacceptable. Why should we have to pay more?





